
in the left scene inspired by the Old Testament identified by the 7-branched 
candelabrum, the tree of original sin with the lamb in front, head bowed, 

ready for sacrifice; in the corresponding scene on the right, the lamb is 

triumphant with the flag of victory, with the heavenly Jerusalem in the 
background. In the central scene, there is the Lamb of God who takes away 

the sins of the world (Revelation 5:11-14). On the right, the image recalls the 
miracle of the multiplication of the loaves and fishes, and on the left, the 

representation of Jesus' parable of the Kingdom of God, which is like a 
mustard seed that grows into a large tree where even the birds can make 

their nests. Below the composition, a scroll unfolds with the final doxology of 

the Eucharistic Prayer, "through Christ, with Christ, and in Christ...". 

Side naves 
The left nave is brightened by stained-glass windows dedicated to the 3 
Sacraments of Christian initiation (Baptism, Confirmation, and Eucharist), 
while the stained-glass windows of the right nave are dedicated to the other 

4 Sacraments (Holy Orders, Anointing of the Sick, Confession, and Marriage). 
In the left nave, you first encounter a painting depicting St. Charles 

presenting the Basilica of Saints (Sts) Nereus and Achilleus, a work by Maurizio 
Biondi (born in 1964). Next, there is a wooden statue of the Holy Virgin (a 

work by Perathoner of Ortisei), behind which is a triptych fresco by Vanni 

Rossi from 1968, with St. Rita on the left, the Holy Family in the center, and 
St. Anthony of Padua on the right. You then come across the door leading to 

the Chapel of Our Lady of Fatima, announced by a stained-glass window 
reproducing the famous Marian sanctuary (for details refer to the other tourist 
brochure available). The nave ends with the altar featuring the tabernacle for 
Eucharistic reservation and an oil painting representing the Sacred Heart, a 

work by Vanni Rossi from 1940. The right nave features a 17th-century (?) 

painting depicting the holy virgins and martyrs Agatha and Lucy. In the fifth 
bay, there is the altar of the wooden crucifix, with a triptych fresco by Vanni 

Rossi from 1968 behind it. The fresco depicts the risen Jesus in a white 
mantle, with the marks of the nails and the wound in his side, between a 

panel dedicated to St. Joseph the Worker, painted with the smokestacks of 

Milan's industrialization in the 1950s-60s in the background, and another 
panel dedicated to Pope St. John XXIII (1958-1963), who convened the 

Second Vatican Council, with his humble birthplace in Sotto il Monte depicted 
at the bottom on one side and the small church where Angelo Giuseppe 

Roncalli (1881-1963) was baptized. You then come across an oil painting 
depicting St. Peter baptizing Nereus and Achilleus according to the legendary 

account of the martyrs' lives, the last work of Olga Grandi dell'Orto (1898-

1986). The journey ends in the Chapel dedicated to the Holy Curé of Ars, John 
Mary Vianney, patron St. of parish priests, depicted on the altarpiece, an oil 

painting from 1940 by G. Fossambroni, a gift from the Parish Priests of Milan 
to Monsignor Guido Augustoni. In the Chapel, there is a Byzantine-style 

crucifix by Iulian Rosu, specially created for the "Pardon of Assisi" in 2023.
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HISTORY 
The basilica, dedicated to Sts Martyrs Nereus and Achilleus, was built starting 

in 1938 at the behest of Cardinal Alfredo Ildefonso Schuster in an area of 

growing expansion in the Città Studi – Acquabella district, on the fourth 
centenary of the birth of St Charles Borromeo (1538-1584). The design and 

direction of the work for the large basilica-shaped complex were entrusted to 
engineer Giovanni Battista Maggi (1890-1975), who had recently completed 

the construction of the large Ambrosian Seminary in Venegono Inferiore (VA). 

The construction company was Magnoni-Monfrini. The presence of the basilica 
in the eastern part of Milan is announced by the large dome, which has an 

external height of 64 meters, plus a 7-meter cross. The dome, in its 
architectural form, is intended to be a reference to the papal tiara of Pius XI, 

born Achille Ratti (1857-1939), who financially contributed to the construction 
of the basilica dedicated to the saint whose name he bore, St Achilleus. 
 

ATRIUM 
The atrium in front of the basilica, completed in May 1941, consists of a four-

sided portico marked by arches that serves as a preparatory filter for accessing 
the sacredness of the church from the city and the long straight stretch of 

Viale Argonne. The atrium also connects to the baptistery located on the left 
side of the basilica (for details refer to the other tourist brochure available), 
while on the right is the rectory. Above the entrance portal of the basilica is 
the coat of arms of Pope Pius XI (1922-1939). 
 

INTERIORS 
The basilica, which is 64 meters long, appears in all its splendor from the 

central nave. The central nave is 28 meters high, the same as the width of 
the basilica. The hall is divided into 3 naves, surmounted by matronea 

(galleries) that were closed off to first house classrooms, then to the 
associations Aid to the Church in Need, and currently to the CasAmica. 

Apse and presbytery 
In the apse basin, there is a grand fresco from 1953 by Vanni Rossi (1894-
1973; one of the founders of the Beato Angelico School in Milan) depicting 

Christ the King – note the royal crown – Lord of heaven and earth – a feast 
established by Pope Pius XI in 1925 – depicted in the mandorla of the 

Pantocrator with the scroll "Ego sum Vita" ("I am the Life"). Around Christ are 
the 4 evangelists, 3 ranks of 3 angels, a clear reference to the 9 angelic choirs, 

and the 12 apostles. In the presbytery, in large letters, runs the text of an 

antiphon for the day dedicated to the Martyrs, which translated states: "Come, 
people, to see our patrons with their crown with which God has crowned them 
on this day of solemnity and joy." 
From the presbytery, looking up towards the apex of the dome, one can 

appreciate the rationalist design of the architecture through the succession of 

concentric rings. Under the center of the dome is the Eucharistic table, 
surmounted, as in early Christian basilicas, by a marble ciborium, the heart of 

the basilica, from which hangs a suspended cross made of enamel on fire by 

Ettore Paganini (1922-1986). On the side facing the congregation, in 
Byzantine style, it depicts Christ the glorious priest, the symbols of the four 

evangelists, and the 2 martyrs, while on the side facing the celebrant, it shows 

the crucified Christ with the symbols of the Passion, and on the sides, Mary 
and St John. This marble ciborium was made in 1966 to replace the previous 

one. Above the door leading to the Sacristy is a large canvas with St Anthony 
Abbot, protector of farm animals, while opposite, above the internal door 

leading to the tabernacle and the chapel of Our Lady of Fatima (for details 
refer to the other tourist brochure available), there is an oil painting depicting 

the death of St. Joseph with the Madonna and Jesus at his bedside. The 

presbytery is opened by the triumphal arch, a work by Vanni Rossi, with a 
blue background featuring a fresco of the patron Sts, Nereus on the left and 

Achilleus on the right, dressed in white Roman senatorial robes with halos, 
symbols of holiness, and palm branches, symbols of martyrdom. At the top, 

in the center of the arch, the Paschal Lamb is depicted with the flag of victory. 

Hanging from the arch is the large crucifix with the image of Christ on the 
throne of the cross (at the top, there is the royal crown) and the signs of the 

Passion (crown of thorns, nails, hammer and pincers, dice, and a vinegar jug). 

Central Nave 
The central navel is brightened from above by 12 round stained-glass windows 

from the 1960s, each with a diameter of 2.60 meters, depicting Marian 
symbols with their respective litanies. However, the nave is dominated by the 

strong chromaticism of the 12 large icons, in Byzantine style, painted on wood 
leaf with natural pigments mixed with egg yolk using an ancient technique. 

Each icon measures 5 meters by 4 meters and is placed in the register above 
the columns, 6 on the right and 6 on the left, works by the artist Iulian Rosu 

(born in 1975) and created between 2020 and 2022. From the entrance 

towards the altar on the left, the themes of the 6 Sundays of Ambrosian 
Advent are illustrated (The Coming of the Lord; The Children of the Kingdom; 
The Fulfilled Prophecies; The Entry of the Messiah; The Sunday of the 
Incarnation), while on the right, the themes of the 6 Sundays of Lent are 

depicted (The Temptations of Jesus; The Sunday of the Samaritan Woman; 
The Sunday of Abraham; The Man Born Blind; The Resurrection of Lazarus; 
The Dinner at Bethany). The icons, with their blue background, are well 

harmonized with the stained-glass windows and the fresco works by Vanni 
Rossi in the Basilica. In the lower arches, the same artist created between 

2022 and 2023, in the first two bays from the entrance, the icons of the 12 
apostles (with St. Peter and St. Paul prominently featured). On the left, the 

icons of the holy women mentioned in the Holy Scriptures and the ancient 

Ambrosian Canon are depicted, starting with St. Anne holding the child Mary 
with a model of the Basilica. On the right, the icons of the holy men are shown, 

starting with St. Ambrose (depicted as in the oldest representation in St. Victor 
in Ciel d'Oro) and St. Charles. On the counter-façade, the blue stained-glass 

windows created by Poliarte of Verona in 1969 depict, at the bottom, the 7 

gifts of the Holy Spirit (wisdom, understanding, counsel, fortitude, knowledge, 
piety, and fear of the Lord), while in the large window, the cycle of the lamb: 


